
President’s Budget Advisory Committee 
Meeting Minutes  

April 25, 2024 
 

 
Voting Members Present Area Budget Reps Present: Staff Present: Guests Present: 

 
Agnes Wong Nickerson Crystal Little Nance Lakdawala Ana Molina-Rodriguez 
James Frazee Mary Anne Kremicki   
Bann Attiq Leslie Levinson   
Nola Butler-Byrd Gloria Bjerke   
Hung “Leon” Chan Satish Sharma   
Brittany Santos-Derieg Amanda Wilson   
Mat Schulze Rashmi Praba   
Chris Manning Katie Olivo   
Brian Hentschel David Fuhriman   
Gustaaf Jacobs 
Bill Tong 
 

   

    
    
    
    
Voting Members Absent: Area Budget Reps Absent   
    
Adrienne Vargas    
Tarek Morsy    
Hala Madanat    
    
    
    
    

I. Call to order 
• Call for amendments to agenda – Agnes Wong Nickerson called the 

meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Agnes asked if there were any amendments to 
the agenda but there were none.  
 

II. Information Item 
• 2024-25 Budget – Agnes Wong Nickerson stated we are waiting for the 

May revise and June final budget from the state. We don’t have funding for 
new discretionary requests, so we didn’t go through our normal process. 
Today we will explain how we balance the budget. We are assuming we 
will receive the 5% compact which was deferred to the following year. We 
also assume we will grow our enrollment. We continue to honor PBAC 
requests that were previously approved, and also fund non-discretionary 
costs.  



 
Agnes presented the figures on the 2024-25 Projected Sources and Uses 
(see attached). To balance the budget, we will reduce our costs with 
vacancy savings. Each division can decide which positions will remain 
vacant to meet the 3% reduction goal. We will end the year with a $1M 
deficit which we will address the following year. Leo Chan asked what the 
cost is of growing enrollment. Bill Tong responded it depends on if the 
students can be added to existing classes or if we have to add more classes. 
Satish Sharma asked about the faculty lines. Bill Tong responded the 
faculty lines are the highest priority. The president had committed to 
adding 25 lines. Agnes said we will have the final budget by June 30th. She 
also talked about one-time dollars. We have one-time funding set aside for 
future needs. Brian Hentschel asked how the budget compares to our 
normal budget. Agnes replied we like to have $8M in one-time reserves. 
Nola Butler-Byrd asked about the insurance increases. Agnes responded 
the insurance rates have been rising and some companies don’t even want 
to add new policies.  
 
Crystal Little presented the detailed spreadsheet (see attached). She said we 
have to augment insurance and utilities due to increased costs. Leo Chan 
asked if we have a plan for capital investments to lower our utility costs. 
Agnes Wong Nickerson replied we do have some small projects that we 
can implement, such as solar panels projects. We are considering 
electrifying our heating and cooling. We have reduced costs by changing 
the temperature slightly. We are also considering longer term projects. 
Brittany commented there are lot of federal funding opportunities that we 
are researching. We are moving base costs that have previously been 
funded with one-time funds into base. We are reverting to designating one-
time requests that are truly one-time and not base. Managers should state 
how they plan to transition from one-time to a base expense afterward. 
Chris Manning stated he was previously on an academic innovations team 
and they struggled with providing sunset plans and benchmarking for 
success. Satish Sharma asked if we could use surplus from investments on 
the state side. Crystal Little responded our funds are invested by the CSU 
system and some of that earnings is earmarked for deferred maintenance. 
Nola Butler-Byrd asked about the funding for Title IX. Agnes Wong 
Nickerson responded it is included in the spreadsheet.  
 
Crystal Little presented the non-discretionary base funded items. Crystal 
presented the previously one-time funded items and non-discretionary one-
time funded items. Satish Sharma asked about the hazmat building. Agnes 
Wong Nickerson replied we have a building in the parking lot which has 
outgrown its capacity and life. The solution is to expand to a larger facility 
that is in compliance. We would like to include it in the new life science 
building project.  
 



The recommendation is to no longer fund one-time pending base items. 
Just one-time or base. Gustaaf Jacobs suggested taking another look at the 
budget to make sure the compensation increases go through. Brittany 
Santos-Derieg responded that bargained compensation increase are safe as 
long as there are no state budget cuts. We are also growing our revenue and 
deans are looking at innovation opportunities.  
 

• Update – Compensation Questions – Katie Olivo talked about the senate 
follow-up questions (see attached). Leo Chan asked for the comparison of 
the distribution of management levels. Katie Olivo had reviewed the last 
five years and the majority of increases were in the Admin 1 and 2 levels. 
 

III. Action Item 
• None 

 
IV. Watch List 

• None 
 

V. New Business   
• None 

 
VI. Reminder 

• Next Meeting Date – Meeting adjourned at 3:15pm. Our next meeting 
will be in the fall. 












































	pbac_4_25_24_minutes.pdf
	President’s Budget Advisory Committee
	Meeting Minutes
	April 25, 2024

	2024-25 PBAC Budget- Signed.pdf

